

**Minutes of the Tews Lane Management Committee Meeting
held on Thursday, 30th June 2022 at 11.30am in the Beechfield Centre**

Present: Cllrs J Cann, S Kingdom, C McCormack-Hole and B Sherborne
Mr A Heighton (co-opted member, Barnstaple Youth Football Club) and
Mrs M Birchmore (co-opted member, Barnstaple Abilities)

Mrs E Badcock, Executive Officer (Maternity Cover)
Mrs J Wood, Administration & Projects Manager

- 2206/37 **Election of Chairman for 2022-2023**
It was **resolved**, with no votes to the contrary, to elect Cllr Cann as
Chairman for 2022-2023.
- 2206/38 **Election of Vice Chairman for 2022-2023**
It was **resolved**, with no votes to the contrary, to elect Cllr Kingdom as
Vice Chairman for the 2022-2023.
- 2206/39 **Apologies**
Cllr Walker
- 2206/40 **Declarations of Interest**
None
- 2206/41 **Public Participation Period**
None
- 2206/42 **Minutes**
It was **resolved**, with no votes to the contrary, that the Minutes of the
meeting held on Thursday 28th April 2022 be approved as a correct
record.
- 2206/43 **To receive an update on the Multi-Use Games Area (MUGA)**
The Administration & Projects Manager reported that a Flood Risk report
is needed for the MUGA, which will cost approximately £500 to be
carried out by a professional company. Prices have gone up for the
MUGA and the rise might be in the region of £15,000 to £20,000 due to
the cost of steel, however, hopefully it will be much less. It was **resolved**,
with no votes to the contrary, to request the Administration & Projects
Manager to check with NDC to see whether a deposit could come from
the S106 monies in order to enable the quotation to be secured.

The meeting ended at 11.50am

Signed:  Dated: 29.09.22